MAYOR LINDA GORTON h\ LEXIN GTO N CHARLES H. MARTIN, PE.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council

FROM: e M

Gregory S. Lubeck, P.E., Deputy Director
Division of Water Quality

DATE: April 16, 2024

SUBJECT: Pebble Creck Bank Stabilization Project

Request

This request is a recommendation from the Division of Water Quality to award of the
Pebble Creek Bank Stabilization Project contract to DelMae, LLC in the amount of
$83.300.00.

Purpose of Request

The Pebble Creek Bank Stabilization project was advertised on two occasions:

First Advertisement
Bid Number 61-2023 — Bid Opening — July 7', 2023
e EC Matthews - $223,025.00
e NAC Heavy Highway Inc. - 3252,160.00
Both bids exceeded the project budget and were rejected.

Second Advertisement
Bid Number 129-2023 — Bid Opening — December 19", 2023 — No bids were

received.
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After no bids were received at the December 19, 2023 opening, the Division of
Procurement allowed the Division of Water Quality to negotiate with an interested
contractor who attended the second Pre-Bid Meeting — DelMae, LL.C (London, KY).

After review of the bid specifications and quote provided by the Division of Central
Purchasing, it is recommended that the bid submitted by DelMae LLC be accepted as the
successful Bidder for this specific Bid.

The Bid submitted is shown below:

Supplier Office Location Lump Sum Bid

DelMae, LLC London, KY $83,300.00

The Division of Water Quality recommends award of the contract to DelMae. LCC in the
amount of $83.300.00.

Project Cost in FY24

Project Costs will be $83,300.00

Are the funds budgeted?

Project funds are located in: 4052 303204 3372 92211 BR2020 WATER _QUAL
CONSTRUCT

Director/Commissioner
Martin/Albright
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